Meeting: Investment Subcommittee
Date/Time: Wednesday, 14 October 2015 at 10.00 am
Location: Gartree Committee Room, County Hall, Glenfield
Contact: Mr. M. Hand (Tel. 0116 305 6038)
Email: matthew.hand@Ileics.gov.uk
Membership
Mr. G. A. Hart CC (Chairman)
Clir. P. Kitterick Mr. P. C. Osborne CC
Mr. K. W. P. Lynch CC Clir. M. Graham
Mr. J. Shuter Mr. R. Bone
AGENDA
ltem Report by
1. Minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2015
2. Question Time.
3. Questions asked by members under Standing
Order 7(3) and 7(5).
4. To advise of any other items which the
Chairman has decided to take as urgent
elsewhere on the agenda.
5.  Declarations of interest in respect of items on
the agenda.
6. Emerging Market Backdrop. Kames Capital

iz

Leicestershire
County Council

(Pages 3 - 4)

(Pages 5 — 13)

Democratic Services ° Chief Executive’s Department ° Leicestershire County Council - County Hall

Glenfield ° Leicestershire - LE3 8RA ° Tel: 0116 232 3232 - Email: democracy@Ieics.gov.uk

g www.twitter.com/leicsdemocracy n www.facebook.com/leicsdemocracy www.leics.gov.uk/local democracy




10.

Schedule of future meeting dates.

Members are asked to note the meeting dates for 2016 listed below
following consultation with the Chairman:

Wednesday 23 March
Wednesday 27 April
Wednesday 22 June
Wednesday 20 July
Wednesday 10 August
Wednesday 12 October
Wednesday 14 December

Date of Next Meeting - 9 December 2015.

Any other items which the Chairman has
decided to take as urgent.

Exclusion of the Press and Public.
The public are likely to be excluded during consideration of the following items in
accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (Exempt

Information):

Emerging Markets Fund - Presentation by Fund Manager
Delaware Investments.



3 Agenda Iltem 1

M Leicestershire
County Council
Minutes of a meeting of the Investment Subcommittee held at County Hall,
Glenfield on Wednesday, 24 June 2015.

PRESENT:
Leicestershire County Council

Mr. G. A. Hart CC (Chairman) Mr. P. C. Osborne CC
Mr. K. W. P. Lynch CC

Leicester City Council/District Council
Representative

Clir. P. Kitterick
Clir. M. Graham

Staff Representative

Mr. N. Booth

Independent Advisers and Managers

Mr. A. Green
80. Election of Chairman.
That Mr. G.A Hart CC be appointed Chairman of the Investment Subcommitee
for the period ending with the date of the Annual Council meeting in May 2016
81. Minutes of the previous meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on 29 April were taken as read, confirmed and
signed.

82. Question Time.
The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under
Standing Order 35.

83. AQuestions asked by members.

The Chief Executive reported that no questions had been received under
Standing Order 7(3) and 7(5).



84. Urgentitems.

There were no urgent items for consideration.

85. Declarations of interest.

The Chairman invited members who wished to do so to declare any interest in
respect of items on the agenda for the meeting.

No declarations were made.
86. Recommended Investment in Markham Rae Trade Capital Partners I.

The Subcommittee considered a report of the Director of Corporate
Resources which provided members with background information relating to a
recommended investment in Markham Rae Trade Capital Partners ILP
(MRTCP). A copy of the report is filed with these minutes marked ‘7’.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.
87. Date of Next Meeting - 22 July 2015.

RESOLVED:
That it be noted that:

a) the next meeting of the Subcommittee is scheduled to be held on 22 July,
2015;

b) the meetings scheduled for 22 July and 19 August 2015 are likely to be
cancelled due to a lack of business to be transacted, Members would be
contacted by officers to confirm matters nearer the time.

88. Supplementary Presentation on Recommended Investment in Markham
Rae Trade Capital Partners.

The Subcommittee received presentations by representatives from Markham
Raw Trade Capital Partners which was followed by questions from members. A
copy of the presentation is filed with these minutes marked ‘“10’. The
presentation was not for publication by virtue of Paragraphs 3 and 10 of Part 1
of Schedule 12(A) of the Local Government Act 1972.

RESOLVED:
a) That the presentation delivered by the Investment Manager be noted

b) That a $40m commitment to invest in Markham Rae Trade Capital
Partners be approved.

Wednesday, 24 June 2015
10.00 am - 11.20 am CHAIRMAN



Auedwos uswsBeuely 1888y zoow“ ue

BunsaAu| 1asSy-NINA JO pesH ~ uosaiwer |\l 1093
G10c¢ 1840130

Agenda Iltem 6

doipyoeq jo)Jew buibiow3

1Y1lldVvV D

SHWV




510g Jequaldeg je se Blaquioolg aoinos ‘BIBP |DSIA UG Daseq, 413 INT DS $818YSI (824n0g

,Xapu] PLOM DOV IDSIN JO %91 ‘UOI||LIY"9$ S| salnba T JO anjeA Joyiey <«

Binoquiaxna
algnday yosezn
1dABT
Buoy buoH
Aebuny
808319
- allyd
= Aeyuny
ODIXS
EOLUYY S
eIpu|
uemie L
B3I0Y §

il

_|||IL|..I|_...EIII.-||.F.!I....._".. — N

. | elquojod

o
@
)
c

—_—

'l 3avn

: . lejer

> I seuddijud
> pueod

00 2o 20 20 20 €0 vo

N
oV

w0
o
(o)
Al |
— |
T RE
|
"N
N
-
[Tg]
(9]
b
; 1 ersauopu]
S puejeyp
. I eishejepy
oz
2 - s
[
v
(o3}
% I o0

—
oy

0l

Gl
vGl

0c

©
=
.
<o
1)
o™
e - waa- — Nt
L o

LE€ g7

1¥1ldv0 uonisodwos Aiyunod - sjayiew Aynba Buibiawg

SHINV I




‘G102 Jsqueides 1e se wesnseeq pue Blaguioo)g 8oinog

SL0Z ¥10C €102 2L0Z L1102 OLOZ GO0Z 8002 2002 900Z
Gl-

== :
274
14
g9

S0l

($sN sA) sa1zuaung @ysew Buibiawg

SL0Z vLOZ €L0E 2102 110z OLOZ 6002 800Z £00Z 9002

ol D ..... R S mw_.
00l m
00z

6l

uY , 00p N 4 24

‘ ﬁ [ 008 A4 Ll £z
\ \
\ 009 oz
__ 004
1z
.._ oog
006 62
0001 Lg
{sdq) peaidg puog 131 ueBio dr (x 1e20y) Aynbe a e W3

JeaA 1sed JaAo SN SA %G umoqg -
dijs 03 1sef a1om sarouaLIng Jaxsew Buibiawg <«

SISLID |eloUBUY @Y} Ul payoealq AjUo Sjoas| 0] -

asi (spuoq Aouauund paey Jano) speauds splalk usas aaey sjayiew yqop Buibiowg <«

sieaA ua) jsed Jeno aouewiopad aalje|al ay) Buipuimun uey) siop -

Alpeq sioysew padojersp pawlopadiapun aAey sjoxnsew Ajnbs Buibiowg <«

1v1iidVvV D

SHNV

aouewsopad jaxysew Buibiawg




L0z 1enBny e se Biaguioolg (eoinog

BIfU| RO S UBAIE | BAICH § EL7) s
£1L0e LLoZ B00C 2002 §00¢ G102 €10z 2107 oLog N7 2002 s00¢ FLOZ zlog 010z 2002 2007,
O~ - 0G1-
pe 004
0 0S-
Qd o G
or 0s
09 00t
x2pul asadins uonepgul ysxaew Buibiswig {~e-d ¢4} ssjea UOEYUI Joxtew Buiblowe pejosjeg sasudins ojlwouooa Jayiew buibiawg
o)
eL0z 110z 6002 1002 5002 suofejoadxs ueyy Jsise) puy —
mw1
i oM Bujuijoep uaaq sey uoinejjul j9yJew Buibiowg <«
Y z-
- suolje}osadxa Jooysiapun 0} SSNUIJUOD BIEP J1WOU09T <«
¥
9 s}oytew padojaasp 0] wniwald ymoub ay} jo Buimolieu e puy -
g
oL
ZL yimouB o1wouosa ul Jiysumop
(e-d %) mmoaB JIOU0D 281 JoyIEw BuIBIowT YHM SapIdulod ssauyeam }ayiew A)inba Buibiswg «

¥l ildg N0

_ S2IWOoU093 }Ja)iew buibiawg
SHINV I




‘610z 1shBny 1e se Blaguwioo|g auinog

sy ey Buiblewy ——— PUOAA
eL0¢ 102 800z L00Z G002 €002 1LOOC €10 |10OZ 68002 4002 S00Z €002 LOOZ €102  L0Z 6BODZ L1002 4002 €002 L1002
O\muo —1! _.U\.QDN SRS S Y S L L 1 — L
%S~ oicl - U o
:/ | _ A o %l .~ 0000007
%0L- >
. . . (00'000'%
%0l hl- :
%S A\ %0 000°000'9
%02 o
NSZ %S 000'000'8
%Ol P
e =9 __2 000'000°01
%S L N
%ge °
%0 %0Z 000'000°z1L
(AoA) saasasay o ul abueyn (AoA ‘op) apeu) plUOM {uqg) siessy aaiasay Jueg [esjuas

S)}ayJetl Juswisaaul uo ainssald o) bulppy -
.sbBbBa )sau, J19y) uo umopmelp o0} Buipiels aie suoneu N3 <«
suoljeu Buipesy uo ainssaid Bupng -
SISLID [eloueul}) ay) asuis Ajipeals uajje} sey ymmolb speu} plLIop <«
$S9| Yonuw aq p|nom ssouejequil s,plUOM UsY} uoidwinsuod |any o) peajsul pasn || -

SoAI9Sal yueq [edjuad ul sjiyoid apeuy J1ay} aje|nwindoe 0) papus) aaey suoneu Buiblowy <«

1V1ldVvO

SHNV I SMO|} apeJ] pue sasue|eq aAIaSay




‘GL.0Z Jocuiaydos 1e sk weenseled pue Bizquico|g :8ainog

{fof of) spodwj———  {A0A 9,) spOdx]
$L0Z #10Z €L0Z 2102 LL0Z OLDZ 800T 8O0Z L00Z 900Z §Loz FLOZ €10z zZL02 ¥L0Z 210z 0L0Z 8002 900 +¥00Z €OCZ 0002
O b e s 000} 09
St 0051  op-
m. 000z oz
ERY 005z
g 0
. B paos oz
wm_ L 00sE ’
. | 000t i
gL 09
9 005k
an 000s 0g
& 006G - 00l
xsput Aoualnz JyBlam sped) jeal euly) JoxdeW Ajnba asauiys SAMO(j Bpes) asauiyn

bn ool Jej Aeys — aroymAions — suonipuod Alejouow o5 -

10

Jybiyy repdes sysii aej 00) sajed }saldjul buipyny «
pajie} sey 1alew Ajinba ay} eiA Joaye yjleam e ajessuab o) snow sy -

pajipasosip Buiaq Adijod ssauiyy «
slalddns, |jeusjew mel s}l uo ainssald Buiing -

pa] uonldwnsuod 0} Pasno0y JUSWISIAUI WO} pauLiojsuel) Bulag Si jopow 21WOUO0ID ISAUIYD) <
Aouaiino Bunenaidde ue puy -

apeJ) plaom Buiuloap Aq 3y usaq sey eulyy <«

1vV1ildVv O

SHWV




510z lequaldeg je se Biaguwoo|g :aoinog

SLOZ 7102 £0¢ 2V0C LL0Z OLOZ G00Z 8002 L00Z 9007 €0z LLOZ BO0Z  Z00Z GOOZ €002 Eom._\ - 5102 7107 6007 9002 €00Z 000Z [66L YBGL 166
md e 0 L02- YU Y RN SR S
z %G1~ )
v %01 8
./._...f g9 - %G €
/..rf;f{/)f\\fki .I. 8 \/ %0 0L
|

%G 11:.‘_‘_./.}_‘ ...r(.ra H\&\. -

%O0L - el

%S el
9l. %02 Syl
(xapui Braquwoo)d) sjoxdew Apowwon (AoA “or} apeal plaop xapu Asuasing 1yBiem spedy gn

sj}o)dew Ajpowwod Buidwn|g «

11

apel] PlIOMm Yeopn <«
Awouoo9 asauiys Jo uoleUBLIO-dI Y <«

(seyelodiod 3 Joy uesubis) saul Buimouloq $Sn Buluiests pue sn ay) ul jeyides Buidasy] —
¢Sn Juabinsal y <«

:998) 0} Buiaey aue s)oyiew HBulbiswe Alewwins U] <«

1VlidvO

SHINV Y jwiojs joauad e — N3




§L0Z Jaquialdas 67 e sk Blaguuoolg :aoinog

alaymAlans Aoljod yueq jesjuad jo eob ay| -

AWwouoo9d plaom Jaiyjjesy y <«

12

AT SSCIOE JUSWI]SaAUI 81NJONIISEIUl papasu yonul [an} o] -
aoueje(q aAlasal 9y} JO asSh 9AI}ONIISUOY) <«
diay pinom sexiy siel 1saiejul SN pelwI] -
$SN 2y} jo uonesjjiqe}s y <
:WO4J WO pnoo jJuswanociduw

deayo Ajqeuoseal }oo| op sainbas ‘sdeytayd

gLoe 0102 L0028 #00¢2 L00Z 2661
i SR 1 L 1 m

.J oL
H\é} "w,__.é._. ..!\..SI._..} Gl
-/ f | '\ ) T
| 47 W g¢
| AR
___ Jnﬁ .& 015
_r ' se
o
aidninw 3d W3

£10e 0Log L00C PO0Z L00Z 866!
=] _\

W
4_.}“ ¢

7._
ge
¥
joog G} 9alig (N3

;1an9q 18b Ajuo ues sbuiyy - N3




S00e/5L02 ‘AQisD

(87GGO L ‘0U 8aUBISIR) D4/ T H )
3S6 2LH3 ‘'Ubinquipg “Yied ybinquipg Jusosaln) apisyooT | S 8210 palalsibal asoym ‘Auedwod uobay ue (/LG DS Jaguinp

Auedwo)) o|d s|geynb3 ysNoos Jo sanejussaldal pajuiodde ue si paywI Juswabeuely |eyndes) sswey) Auedwos) Juausaaul pepud
o™ uadQ ue ‘DA [eldeD sawey Jo Jojoanq Slesodiod pasUoYINy U} S| pue spuny [1ejel pue pajeBaibas sapiacid ofd |eyden sawey)
1 (£9zZ¥y | -ouaouais)al yO ) Auoyiny jonpuog [epueulq sy Aq pajeinbal pue pestioyine si ojd [enden sowey VaE ¢LHS ‘Ubinquips

JUBIS8I] BPISYD0T € ‘SSNOH saley| Je s01jo passisiBal Jiay) aAey pue puepodg ul palelsifial ale yjog (651Z120S Jequny Auedwon)
pajwIT Juswabeue |eydeD sswey pue (S0GE L1 DS JaquinN Auedwo)) oid jeyider sawey| sapnjoul pue Auedwo wawebeuey
Jessy uobay ue si [ejide sawiey "uoiedou Jnoyum abueyo o} 1oslqns ag ued Jng Bulum Lo aWIL U} Je S]BINOOE €] JUBLINDIOP SIL |

"BOIARE 1O UONEPUSWILIOR) B sk palaldialul og
Jou pinoys Asy] 1esiew ay; jo suonisod [e210)SIY PUB JUSLINd 8y} Jo Bulpuelsiepun INo Juasaldal JUBWNGop SIL) Ul Passaldxe SMaIA oy L

‘Pajels asmIBYI0 ssojun [ejde) sewey 0] pasInos si uonelussald Sy ul ejep |y

"sJ0)saaul aleAld ‘Aq uodn paijal
10 0} penquistp oq Jou pinoys 3| ‘'s|eucisseyoid JusLulsaaul Je AJuo Pajoallp S| pUB UORNGLLSIP |IB)I 10} PapuUajul JoU €1 JUSWINoop SIY |

1Y1lldv O

SHNV I uonewuour yuepodu




14

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2015
	6 Emerging Market Backdrop.

